From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/14/2011 11:19:27 AM

Subject: Fw: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Attachments: Preserving Law Enforcement Operations talkers.v2.docx;, General F &F points.docx; Agent Terry

murder points.docx

Nice to know these exist.

————— Original Message —-----

trom: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:26 AM

Tc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Can you send me final version of talkers?

————— Original Message —--—---

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:25 AM

Tc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Here you go.

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, June 132, 2011 10:09 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Re: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Great. Thx.

————— Original Message —--——-——-—

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 09:53 PM

Tc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Can you send me final version of talkers?

yep — tomw.

————— Original Message —--———-—

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 09:48 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Can you send me final version of talkers?
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